New Church Dedicated

The new huilding at Hebron Metho-
dist Church wns dedicated Ilnst Sun-
day. At the specinl services for the
occasion the following paper wna
read. It was prepared by the pastor,
Rev, J. A, Cook, nfter much search-
ing of the records to find the true
beginning of christinn work In this
section,

“In the year 1779 Rev. Andrew
Yenrgan came down through Fancy
Gap and began preaching in West-
ern North Carolinn. He wna the first
Methodist preacher who traveled this
section, He  established churches
throughout the Yadkin Valley.

The old Yadkin Cireult was organ-
ized in the carly cighties of the eigh-
teenth century. All this region was
embraced in the wide renches of that
cireuit which extended from near
Greensboro, N, C,, to the Pacific
Ocean.

Churches were organized and rude
log houses were built for worship. As
o rule no deeds were given or record-
ed for the land upon which these log
houses stood. The church wns as a
rule organized in a private home and
when it nutgrew the nccommodations
of the wilderness hut a church was
built nearby. Owing to the fact that
no records were kept It Is almost im-
 possible to trace the history of the
various churches composing the cir-
ruits as they were organized,

In an effort to find a date for the
organization of Hebron Church we
have intervicwed the oldest livirg eit-
izens of the community and searched
the records at Dobson. So for we have




| have interviewed the oldest livirg eit-
izens of the community and searched
the records at Dobson. So far we have
failed to find an exact date but com-
paring the records for other n:l-ml-t':l'uul
we find that Hebron was in existence,
ns early as 1822 and its history prob-
ably exceeds that date by nt lemst
lwenty years,

One man tells us that when bhe
moved into this communily in 1873
the old people told him that the
church had been in existence for a
hundred years. This would carry its
organization back to the days of An.'
drew Yeargan, |

The original church building stood
on land now owned by Mr lHenry
Cook. The logs of which thr church
was built wns moved nearly forty
years ngo and used in erecling a ten-
ant house which is still in use on the
furm of Miss Pattie Richards.

Another log church was ereeted on
. the present site about the year 1882,
' This was sold in 1918 and is now used,
| by BMr. Thrower as n barn.

I The present chureh was erected in
1 1023,

We now unvell and dedicate thls
Imemarinl tablet in loving remem-
%&nu of all those who have had any

ri—ip thé' grection of the several
. ghurely buildings used by this congre.
pation and in the maintenance of the
"worship of Almighty God in this com-
| munity from the beginning of the
y hour of the Methodist Church in the
!mldernul down to this good hour.
The history of more than u century
ig a prophecy of the goodness of the;
rears to come May the special bless-,
ings of Almighty God be upon this
present building, May he be econtinu-
}nlly hunored here, now, and through
‘all the years to come.”
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